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Ett, Joanie M

From: Harmon, Camille
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Ett, Joanie M
Subject: FW: Math Econ program Change 

From: Institutional Effectiveness  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 1:33 PM 
To: Harmon, Camille <camille.harmon@uky.edu>; Institutional Effectiveness <InstitutionalEffectiveness@uky.edu> 
Subject: RE: Math Econ program Change  
 
Dear Camille, 
 
I have reviewed the undergraduate program change proposal for Mathematical Economics and the substantive change 
checklist. We have determined that this change does not rise to the level of a substantive change and you have the 
approval of our office to advance this proposal to the next step. Please consider this email to be documentation that you 
have fulfilled the requirement to consult with the Office of Strategic Planning and Institutional Effectiveness. 
 
Best, 
 
Annie 
 
 

Annie Davis Weber, Ed.D. 
Assistant Provost for Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness 
 
University of Kentucky 
355B Patterson Office Tower 
Lexington, KY 40506 
 
Phone: (859) 257‐1962 
Email: ann.weber@uky.edu  
 
 










